
 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

TO:   DuPage County Building and Zoning Staff 

 

FROM:  DuPage County Plat Committee 

 

DATE:   June 11, 2024 

    

RE:   DuPage County Plat Committee Minutes 

   
  

 

I. Roll Call 

Members Present at Time of Roll Call: Sam Tornatore, Plat Officer; Jim Stran, 

Building and Zoning Department (Building); Paul Hoss, Building and Zoning 

(Zoning); Clayton Heffter, Stormwater; Tom Ricker, GIS; and Dave Furey, 

DuDOT. 

 

Members Absent: Michael DeSmedt, Health Department 

 

II. Approval of Minutes  

1. Plat Committee – Tuesday, February 20, 2024 

 

Motion by Member Hoss, seconded by Member Furey to approve the minutes of 

the February 20, 2024 Plat Committee.   

 

Motion to Approve the February 20, 2024 Minutes approved unanimously. 

 

III. Cases 

1. PLAT-24-000002 Falcon Point Preliminary Plat of Subdivision 

Motion by Member Hoss, seconded by Member Stran to approve PLAT-24-

000002 Falcon Point Preliminary Plat of Subdivision 

 

Vote to Approve PLAT-24-000002 Falcon Point Preliminary Plat of 

Subdivision: 6 Ayes, 0 Nays, 1 Absent 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

IV. Old Business 

None 

 

V. New Business 

None 

 

VI. Adjourn 

Plat Committee adjourned at 11:05 AM 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


